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Accounting Office
KIM MARKS, C.P.A,, P.A,
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

2138 NE 1237 Street
North Miami, Flonda 33181-2902

) |
Tol| Free USA: 888-895-5816 Tel: (305) 895-5815
Email: kirprmarks@kimparkscod.com Fax: (305) 895-8273
|
|
December 8, 2021 |
Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations
FAX: 1-850-617-6380

Fax Audit Number: H21000423131 3
RESUBMISSION

Pages: 10

This request is being resubmitted at the direction of the Division of Corporations help line.
Please process this request with original submission date of November 16, 2021.

Thank you for your help and attention to this matter,

Kim Marks, CPA
CAF 650516816r
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Davita Szfert

From: Stephen Ko

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 11:.05 AM
Tor: Davita Syfert

Subject: FW: FAX SUCCESS TO 18506176380
Attachments: 69811523_confirm_fax.tif

From: Kim Marks

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 11:04:59 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Shari Silver; Stephen Korn; Davita Syfert

Subject: FW: FAX SUCCESS TO 18506176380

From: FaxDelivery_DoNotReply

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 11:03:47 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Kim Marks

Subject: FAX SUCCESS TO 18506176380

Dear Kim Marks,
The following are the results for Fax Subject:0

UserID : 104610

MessagelD : 69811523

Creation Time * 11/16/2021 10:59:27 AM
Dialed Number ; 18506176380 —
Pages Sent __ =7 =

Fax Status

Country : USA

Duration + 3:18

xexx¥ Eamily Phone - http://ParkMyFax.com *****
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1
COVER LETTER I
TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
NAME OF CORPORATION: RESNO & BAKERSFIELD INC
DOCUMENT NUMBER: _° oooo0o 1194 .

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee are submitted for filing.

Please retum all correspordence concerning this matier to the following:

STEPHEN KORN
Name of Contact Person '
KIM MARKS CPA PA ;
Firm/ Company |
2136 NE 123RD ST .'
Address :
NORTH MIAMI FL 33181 .

City/ State and Zip Code

STEPHEN@KIMMARKSCPA.COM '

E-mat] address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

For further inforrnation concerning this matter, please call:
!

STEPHEN KORN at (305 ) 895-5815

WNamwe of Contact Persen Arca Code & Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount made payable to the Florida Department of State:

= $35 Filing Fee [J$43.75 Filing Fec & ([J$43.75 Filing Fee &  [1$52,50 Filing Fee

Certificate of Status Certificd Copy Certificate of Status
(Additional copy is Certified Copy
enclosed) {Additionai Copy |

is enciosed)

Street Address

Mailing Address
Amendment Sectipn

Amendment Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 The Centre of Tallahassee

2415 N. Monroc Street, Suite 810

Tallahassee, FL 32314
Tallahassee, FL 32303
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Articles of Amendment
to
Articles of Incorporation
of

!
(Name of Corporation as currently filed with the Florida Dept. of State)

FRESNO & BAKERSFIELD INC

PLO0O0D51194

(Document Nymber of Corporation (if known)
its Articles of Incorporation

I
i
Pursuant to the provisions of section 607.1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Profit Corporation adopts the following amendment(s) to
A. I amending name, enter the new name of the corporation:

“Inc.,”

name musi be dt.rrmgm.shab!e and coniain the word “corporation,”
or Co.,’

"chartered,” “professional association, ” or the abbreviation “P.A.”

The new
“campany, " or "incorporated”’ or the abbreviation "Corp.,”
or the designation 'Corp " “Ing,” ar "Co". A professional corporation name must contain the word
B. Enter new principa) office address, if applicable

N 2136 NE 123RD ST
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

NORTH MIAMI FL 33181
=d
0,
e TT") 1
C. Enter new mailing address, if appHcable PV R
: — - '_'._ y l:‘*
(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX) 2136 NE 123RD ST =y, o
NORTH MIAMI FL 33181 =< 5§ N
e o O
Mo
Men T2
= F
D. Ifamending the registered agent and/or registered office nddress in Florida, enter the name of the ~ '
new registered agent and/or the new registered office address:
Name of New Registered Agent ARKS CPA, P.A.

2136 NE 123RD ST

New Registered Office Address:

(Florida streef address)
NORTH MIAMI

(City)
New Regis

Florida_ 18!

(Zip Code)
stered Agent’s Signature, if changing Registered Agent:

I
1 hereby uccept the appointmient as registered agent, 1 am familiar with and accept the obligations of the position.

Slgnm:ure Qf New Registered Agent, if changing

Check if applicable
[ The amcndment(s) is/are being filed pursuant to 5. 607.0120 {11) (), F.S
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If amending the Officers and/ar Directors, enter the title and name of each officer/director belng removed aad title, name, and
address of each Officer and/or Director being ndded:

{Attach additional sheeis, if necessary)

Please note the officer/director title by the first letter of the office title:

P = President; V= Vice President; T= Treasurer; S= Secrefary; D= Director; TR= Trustee; C = Chairman or Clerk; CEQ = Chief
Executive Officer; CFO = Chief Financial Officer. If an officer/director holds more than one title, list the first letier of each office held.
President, Treasurer, Direclor would be PTD.

Changes should be noted in the following manner. Currently John Doe is listed as the PST and Mike Jones is listed as l}..Ic V. There is
a change, Mike Jones leaves the corporation, Sally Smith is named the V and S. These should be noted as John Doe. PT as a Change,
Mike Jones, V as Remove, and Sally Smith, SV as an Add.

Example:
X Change PT John Doc
X Remove v Mike Jones
X Add sV Sally Sroith
Type of Action Title Name Address \
(Check One) |
1) Change PRES TRIVEDI, CHIRAG D 18201 COLLINS AVE #3909A
A SUNNY ISLESBCH FL 33];60
2{__ Remove |
2 X_Changc DIR, CEO TRIVEDL, DILIP B 2136 NE 123RD ST
_ Add NORTH MIAMI FL 33181
___ Remove
3) ___ Change .
__Add
____ Remove '
4) ___ Change
—_Add.
— Remove
J) ____Change o
_Add
. Remove
6} ____ Change
Add

___Remove
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E. If amending or adding additlonal Artigles, enter chan bere;
(Attach edditional sheets, {f necessary).  (Be specific)

F. l an amendment provides for an exchenge, reclassification, or cancellation of issued shares,
ntained in the amendment itself:

provislons for implementing the amendment if not
(if not applicable, indicate N/4)
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The date of ¢ach amendment(s) adoption: , if other than the

date this document was signed.

Effective date if applicable:

(no more than 90 days after amendment file daie)

Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the
document's effective date on the Department of State’s records.

Adoption of Amendment(s) {(CHECK ONE)
@ The amendment(s) wagfwere adopted by the incorporators, or board of directors without shareholder action and sharcholder
action was not required.

{1 The amendment(s) was/were adopted by the shareholders. The number of votcs cast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were sufficient for spproval.

[ The amendment(s) washwere approved by the shareholders through voting groups. The following stalement
must be separately provided for each voting group entitled to vote separately on the amendmeni(s):

“The number of votes cast for the amendment(s) was/were suflicient for approval

"

by

(voting group)
NOVEMBER 16, 2021 '
Dated

Signature M
a director, president or other officer — if directors or officers bave not been

selected, by an incorporator — if in the hands of a receiver, trustee, or other court |
appointed fiduciary by that fiduciary) |

DILIP B TRIVED! |

{Typed or printed name of person signing)
DIRECTOR, CEO

(Title of person signing)



